RSSB 2318 - Radiation Protection Advisor & Consultancy Services Tender Questions Document
	Supplier Question 1

With reference to Appendix 1 of RSSB 2318 information is provided for three AWS indicators, namely two manufactured by Mors Smitt and one manufactured by Unipart Rail. Are these the only types of AWS indicators used within the rail industry or are other manufacturers units used? If there are more than the units described within the ITT in use within the rail industry that require to be covered in the scope of work can you please supply the number and type of these additional units.



	RSSB Answer 1

RSSB has published two documents as part of the suite of tender documentation which are attached and available to the relevant Contract Notice within Contracts Finder for this opportunity. The aforementioned two documents answer the above question.



	Supplier Question 2

1. It is understood from the ITT that personnel responsible for the maintenance and repair of the AWS indicators are potentially at risk. To allow us to understand the risks to maintenance personnel can you please provide clarification on the following:
0. Should an AWS Indicator become defective is it repaired in situ or is the defective unit removed and replaced with an operable unit?
0. If the defective unit is removed for repair is it repaired by rail operator personnel at a workshop facility or is the defective unit returned to the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) for repair and refurbishment?
0. If the unit is repaired by rail operator personnel are they aware of the radiological hazards associated with the AWS Indicators and are there any processes and procedures already in place to mitigate the risks?
0. If the unit is repaired by the OEM it would be assumed that they would be aware of the potential radiological hazards and have their own processes and procedures already in place to mitigate the risks and this would therefore be outside the remit of the scope of work. Is this correct?

	RSSB Answer 2

RSSB has published two documents as part of the suite of tender documentation which are attached and available to the relevant Contract Notice within Contracts Finder for this opportunity. The aforementioned two documents answer the above question.


	Supplier Question 3
1. Section F of the contract summary states the requirement to provide ‘Support to industry representatives at meeting(s) to assist the industry explain their proposed strategies and obtain the acceptance by the HSE and/or the ORR’ . With respect to this requirement can you please clarify the following:
a. The number, location and duration of the meetings that are anticipated as part of this project; and
b. Are the expenses incurred to attend any meetings to be included in the total cost of the work package or can they be considered as additional ‘at cost’ expenses?

	RSSB Answer 3

We are aiming to answer this question as soon as possible.


	Supplier Question 3
2. Section F of the contract summary states the requirement to provide ‘Support to industry representatives at meeting(s) to assist the industry explain their proposed strategies and obtain the acceptance by the HSE and/or the ORR’ . With respect to this requirement can you please clarify the following:
a. The number, location and duration of the meetings that are anticipated as part of this project; and
b. Are the expenses incurred to attend any meetings to be included in the total cost of the work package or can they be considered as additional ‘at cost’ expenses?

	RSSB Answer 3

RSSB’s response is as follows:

A. RSSB suggests to tenderers to allow for up to 3 meetings with HSE, these may be preceded by a meeting with the AWS WG immediately prior to meeting with HSE. Further we suggest budgeting for 3 all day sessions in London, splitting each day between RSSB and the HSE London Offices. Further meetings would, if necessary, be either at additional cost in London or held at the tenderers premises.

B. RSSB expects this to be a “At Cost” expense.


	Supplier Question 4

“Section 2.2 of the Invitation to Tender document (ITT Reference: RSSB 2318) states ‘The Tenderer will be excluded should any of the grounds for mandatory rejection or discretionary rejection be triggered. Mandatory requirements can be viewed at 
http://www.rssb.co.uk/about-rssb/working-with-us/supplier-opportunities/mandatory-and-discretionary-requirements”




	RSSB Answer 4

The mandatory & discretionary exclusion requirements can be found within the Public Contract Regulations 2015.


	Supplier Question 5

A number of qualifications to the published terms & conditions have been submitted by tenderers.

	RSSB Answer 5

RSSB will not reasonably deny all reasonable, proportionate & appropriate qualifications to the contract & this will be discussed with the winning tenderer.


	Supplier Question 6

[bookmark: _GoBack]We’re currently reviewing the RSSB RPA & Consultancy opportunity; I would be grateful if you could please call me to discuss this contract further.


	RSSB Answer 6

All questions & queries concerning this tender opportunity are to be submitted in writing to the shareditt mailbox.



 
